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Memorandum

To: Yukon Electrical Company Ltd.
Intervenors

From: Deana Lemke, Executive Secretary

Yukon Utilities Board

Re: Utilities Consumers' Group Notice
YECL Rate Application
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The Utilities Consumers’ Group has filed a Notice of Motion with the Yukon

Utilities Board, dated June 5, 2008.

The Board has directed me to advise that those parties who wish to respond to

Utilities Consumers' Group's motion are to do so by the close of business
Tuesday, June 17. Should UCG wish to reply to any comments received, the

deadline is the close of business, Thursday, June 19, 2008.

All submissions must be distributed electronically by the above-noted dates, to

the Board, Yukon Electrical Company Ltd., and all Intervenors, as follows:

Yukon Electrical Company Ltd.: cynthia.malchow

@atco.com

jerome.babyn@atco.com

Yukon Energy Corporation: john_landry@davis.ca
ed.mollard@yec.yk.ca
Utilities Consumers' Group: rrondeau@northwestel.net
City of Whitehorse: brian.crist@whitehorse.ca
Energy, Mines and Resources: val.mather@gov.yk.ca
Yukon Conservation Society: ipp@northwestel.net
Leading Edge Projects Inc.: john@leprojects.com
Yukon Utilities Board: yub@utilitiesboard.yk.ca

allan.domes@auc.ab.ca
dwayne.ward@auc.ab.ca
bob.clarke@auc.ab.ca




